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4 UNITED STATES

'Y & NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
¥ i!hiig!;!} WASHINGTON, D C 20658
%
Hh""°' September 16, 192
Docket Nos. 50-325
and 50-324

Mr. R. A, Watson

Senfor Vice President

Nuclear Generation

Carolina Power & Light Company
P.0. Box 155)

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Dear Mr. Watson:

SUBJECT:  PROPRIETARY WITHHOLDING REQUESTS REGARDING THE BRUNSWICK STEAM
ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

By letters dated September 6, 1990, February 11, 1991, April 26, 1991, and
April 28, 1991, you provided information considered raprietary by General
Electric Company (GE) for which withholding from public disclosure was
rec.osted under 10 CFR 2,790. It is the NRC's policy not to use an affidavit
in response to 10 CFR 2,790 requests that are more than six to eight months
old (up to one year in extenuating circumstances). The principal reason is
that we do not know whether the information in the document is still
considered proprietary.

As each of the affidavits you provided 1s over one year old, we request that
you submit new GE affidavits for the documents in question to verify that the
information 1s still considerod by GE to be proprietary. The documents for
which withholding was requested are 1isted below.

Letrer of September 6, 1990, forwarded NEDC-31624P, Revision 2,
“Brunswick Steam Electric Plant Units | and 2 SAFER/GESTR-LOCA Loss-of-
Coolant Accident Analysis," July 1990 (NLS 90-121).

Letter of February 11, 1990, forwarded NEDC-31624P, Supplement 1,
Revision 0, “"Loss-of-Coolant Accident Analysis Report for Brunswick
Steam Electric Plant Unit 1 Reload 7 Cycle 8," February 199,

(NLS 91-035).

Letter of April 26, 1991, forwarded GE-NE-901-011-039]1, “RWCU
Differential Flow Leak Detection Analytic Limit Improvement," Marc! '99]
(NLS 91-110).
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Mr. R. A. Watson
- -

Letter of Apri) 28, 1991, forwarded GE-NE-901-011-039], revised pages,
"RWCU Differential Flow Leak Detection Analytic Limit Improvement,

April 1991 (NLS 91-122).

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearar - s not required

under P, L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

(hoed b

Ngoc B. Le, Project Manager

Project Directorate 11-]

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page



Mr. R. A. Watson
Carolina Power & Light Company

cC:

Mr. R. B. Richey

Vice President

Brunswick Nuclear Project

P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, North Carolina 2846

Mr. H. Ray Starling

Mana?er - Legal Department
Carolina Puwe' ° Light Company
P. 0. Box 155

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. Kelly Molden, Chairman
Board of Commissioners

P. 0. Box 249

Bolivia, North Carolina 28422

Resident Inspector

U, §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Star Route |

P. 0. Box 208

Southport, Lorth Carolina 2846]

Regional Administrator, Region 11l
U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1] Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. Dayne K. Brcwn, Director

Division of Radiation Protection

K. C. Department of Environmental,
Commerce and Natural Reccurce:

P. 0. Box 27687

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Mr. J. W. Spencer

Plant General Manager

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, North Carolina 2846)

Public Service Commission

State of South Carolina

P.O. Drawe 11649

Columbia, >outh Carolina 29211

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Units 1 and 2

Mr. H. A, Cole

Special Deputy Attorney Gineral
State of North Carolina

P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. Robert P. Gruber

Executive Director

Public Staff - NCUC

P. 0. Box 29520

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520

Mr. R. B. Starkey, Jr.

Vice President

Nuclear Services Department
Carolina Power & Light Company
P.0. Box 1551

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602



September 16, 1992

Mr. R, A, Watson :

Letter of Apri] 28, 1951, forwarded GE-NE-901-011-0391, revised pages,
"RWCU Differential Flow Leak Detection Analytic Limit [mprovement "
April 1991 (NLS 91-122).

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Ngoc B. Le, Project Manager

Proiect Directorate 11-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11]
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

ce:  See next page
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